
Eve O'Sullivan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Padraic Mulroy < ptmulroy@mulroyenvironmental.ie> 
Friday 10 July 2020 1039 
Eve O'Sullivan 
'Colin Ryder'; ameegan@mulroyenvironmental.ie; hclerkin@mulroyenvironrnental.ie 
Mulroy Environmental - Galway C.C. ~ Tullyvogheen Historic Landfill - COA 
Application 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Categories: Historic Landfills 

Dear Eve, 

Following on from your email of the 6th July, 2020, I have subdivided the Certificate of Authorisation Application into 
manageable sub-l0mb sized files. 

The COA is divided into 3 Volumes: 

0 Volume I -Completed Application Form and Attachments A,B, C, E & F; 
0 Volume II -Attachment D/Part A - Tier 2 Site Investigation & Tier 3 GQRA Assessment Of Tullyvogheen 

Landfill Report, 2014; and 
0 Volume Ill -Attachment D/Part B - Further Information Hydrology/Tier 3 GQRA Report 2019. 

Please find below the dropbox link to a folder containing Volume / - Completed Application Form and Attachments 
A,6, C, E &  F which consists of 6 files: 

hetgs://www .d TOD boxco m/s h/yy h repx8941~~4v/AACYwTv7L4Ld Na LZvGJ-Qi FGa?d 1=0 

Please find below the dropbox link to a folder containing Volume //-Attachment D/PartA - Tier2 Site 
Investigation & Tier3 GQRA Assessment Of Tullyvogheen Landjlll Report., 2014 which consists of 2 files: 

Please find below the dropbox link to a folder containing Volume //I -Attachment D/Part. B - Further hformation 
Hydrologynier 3 GQRA Report, 2019 which consists of 5 files: 
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I understand that Galway C.C. intend to pay the €5,000 fee for the COA application by e-transfer today. I will forward 
proof of the e-transfer by Galway C.C. when I receive it. I understand that payment should go through early next 
week. 

Please call if you have any questions. 

Yours sincerely, 

Padraic Mulroy 

Padraic Mulray 
BSc., MSc. MIEI, MIPSS, CSc., 
BREEAM AP, CEEQUAL Assessor, LEED Green Associate 
Managing Director 
Mulroy Environmental 

M ul roy Environmental, 
30 Lisroland View, 
Knoc kbridge, 
Dundalk, 
County Louth 

Mobile: 086-8770380 
Tel.: 042-9384750 
Fax.: 042-9384750 
E-mail: p t m u l ~ o ~ ~ ~ u l ~ o ~ ~ n v i r o n m ~ n t a l . i e  
Web: wwvv.mulrovenvironmental.ie 

Disclaimer 
“This e-mail is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual t o  whom i t  is addressed. if you are not the 
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, 
printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. if you have received this email in error please contact the 
sender and destroy this email. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 
represent those of Mulroy Environmental. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any 
virus or other defects, which might affect any computer or ITsystem into which they are received, no responsibility is 
accepted by Mulroy Environmental Ltd. for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof” 
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